
Posted : February 15'", 2017@ 1:38pm 
Amended: February 16'", 2017@ 10:28:am 

Meeting Date: 
Location: 

Time : 

TOWN OF GEORGETOWN 
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

**REVISED** 
Wednesday/ February 22nd1 2017 
Town Hall 1 39 The Circle1 Georgetown/ DE 
6:30P.M. Executive Session 
7:00P.M . Regular Meeting 

6:30P.M. Executive Session 
Mayor and Council will meet in Executive Session pursuant to 29 Del. C.§ 10004(b) (4) 

and (b) (9) for the purpose of strategy and advice from an attorney regarding pending or 
potentia/litigation. and {3ersonnel matters in 'Nhich the names1 com{Jetency and abilities of 
individual em{Jloyees are discussed. (Deleted 2/16/17 as included in error) 

7:00P.M . Regular Meeting 

1. Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Invocation 

3· Adoption of Agenda 

4· Approval of February gth1 2017 Town Council Minutes 

S· Rezone Application 2016-10 

6. Broad Valley Presentation- Broadband to Town Offices 

7· Resolution #2017-1 King Street Water Treatment Plant Upgrade Project -Issuance of 
General Obligation Bond 
(Amended 2/16/17 as information determined necessary for inclusion) 

8. Departmental Reports 
A. Town Manager- Gene Dvornick 

9· Public Comment 

10. Adjournment 

The agenda items as listed may not be considered in sequence. This agenda is subject to change to include additional items including 
executive sessions or the deletion of items includ ing executive sessions, which arise at the time of the meeting . Persons with disabilities 
requiring specia l accommodations to attend this meeting should contact the Town Office in writing 72 hours in advance of the meeting, 
stati ng their needs in order to have them addressed under the requirements ofthe Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA). 



ITEM: 

ITEM NO: 

DATE: 

PRESENTER: 

DESCRIPTION: 

BACKGROUND: 

TOWN COUNCIL 
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION SHEET 

Zoning Amendment Application-Lynch's Lane 

5 

February 22, 2017 

Lynch Lane, LLC/Chris Kalil 

An application by Lynch Lane, LLC, on behalf of 
Lynch's Lane for an official zoning map amendment 
from Urban Residential (URI) to Townhouse 
Residential (MR2). The properties are located on Lynch 
Lane +/- 90' NE of Charles Way, Georgetown, DE 
identified as Sussex County Tax District 135 Map 
20.09 Parcel 21.00 (Part of, 25' x 104'); 22.00; 23 .00; 
24.00 and Map 20.05 Parcel 93.00. 

The application was forwarded to the Planning 
Commission for review and comment at their January 18, 
2017 meeting. A copy of the Planning Commission draft 
minutes have been included for your review. 

A Public Hearing was held at the February 8, 2017 Town 
Council Meeting and the record was kept open for 14 days. 

A draft copy of the Town Council Minutes have been 
provided. 



To~vn of Georgeto~vn /GJI ~ ~ !.~ :; i~' ~ ~ 
Review Application /W oc r 0 4 1016 WI 

I s~~ NeT J Check Type ofReview Requested Copies 

Category II Plan Review 5 
Category I Site Plan- Couceptual 11 
Category I Site Plan- Preliminary 11 
Category I Site Plan - Final 8 
Conditional Use 18 
Historic Review 8 

Subdivision!RPC Review- Conceptual 11 
Subdivision/RPC Review- Preliminary ' 

18 

Subdivision!RPC Review - Final 18 

Utility Review 2 
X Zoning Amendment 18 

I Other: 

Sussex County Tax Map/Parcel : 
Project Location: Lynch Lane 

Property Size/Dimension: 10.19 a . +/-
Project 'Title/N" arne: TBD 

Cvrrent Zoning District: UR-1 

Proposed Zobing (if applicable) : MR-2 

Current Property Use: Vacant 
Proposed Property Use: Multi family dwellings 

0FK>8'0=J 
All packages to include number of 
copies shown: 

EJ Review Application 

[] Plans I Prints 

[!] Supportive Materials 

~ One PDF of Site Plan 

Note: One 11 x 17 copy of complete 
site plan to be provided with 
application packages. 

· .:· __ }'{~~:: .~:~Y:I¥;~}~i;:!·.~:y.:< :~~ . .:: ·_,;~ . -~.';;,..,_:·· .. · ~¢.W.i~4:t:l:r:~9P~rtr ·dffil~~i:JAt6'fft1~~~o~ .'~ .... :-·:,_.-::'.~,.;;· , :~_ ,: <: ~::~~:: ~::.~;; ~--.~~-~:~~·1 .. . :. : .·1 

Current Owner N arne: Lynch Lane LLC 

Phone Number: cell ir202- 302-5735 

Fax Number: 

Email Address : 

Mailing Address: 
City, State, Zip Code: 

... 
•'., ; ... , ·'· 

Company Name: 
Contact Name: 

Phone Number: 

' Fax Number: 

Email Address: 

Mailing Address : 
C i ty, State, Zip Code: 

chris.kali171@gmail.com 

179 Rehoboth Aenue, Su. 1081 
Rehoboth Beach, DE 19971 

1 Land Design, Inc. 

Thomas J . Ford 

tr3o2S37-1919 

#302-539-0328 
tjfor d51 @ao l.c om 

SJ Atl an ti c Avenue 

Ocean View, DE 19970 
·k·{: 

Dennis Schrader, Esquire -Applicant attorney 



De\-·eioper Iufonn.t tion 

Co mpany Nam~ / Lynch Lane LLC 

Csee i n f o on o t h e~ side ) 

Phone N urr1ber: 

fax Number: 
Email Address: 
tvfailing Address: 
Cl .• " s·n·"' 7 1.0 c~ .-1~· - LJ, !.au .... , L J.. UUv. 

Des ignated Primary Co ntact 

I Contact Name: / Dennis L. Schrader, Es qu i r e 

I Phone Number: 
I Fax Number: 

1 # Jo2 - 8s6 - oo 1o 

/ II 302- 856- 7217 

Emall Address: 

Mailing Address: 
City, State, Zip Code: !Geor ge town, DE 19947 

1 T t 1. .-1 11 L1 • !: c· 1. • .-1 1-1 • J: ..l 1-l 1- ;. ' • c • t . 
1 . 1 nave supp tleu au Lfle i.IlLOrmaLiOi1 tlSLeu on LillS LOfffi a.nu LnaL SLaLeffieflLS conLal.neu m auy papers or 

plans submitted as part of tl-Lis application are true and correct. 
'} r-rh;s nr-f"'\;.=,.,-..f- '{'{'ra· ... rL::), ..... ;f""r."l;::::l.rl ;:-. a·"~f'"\r"rlP,nr-.=-. ~ ... /;rh rh~ nl·:ln r"Cl. f'"lll;r".:::lo.,...,.::ll""'f- ...... ~r. ~h a rr'\n-lot".::::Lh~~-.; H CL Dl'J 7 . l.... l L..L.i tJLVj'-''-' !- v · .::> U..'--'.:Jl.&.LVU l..L..L VVVlU.-1-.l.l'-'V y J.\..J..l l.L.l'V ,t-'l.U.J. .L .L.'v'-i,U. L.L VL.ll.VL.LL.:J Ll ..L Ll.LV \.....IVLI . .l.l lVU.VU.JLVI..I l. LuD., wOnl.D.g 

Code, Design Standards as vrell as the Construction Standards for the Tov;n of Georgetown. 
j. I, or an agent on my behalf, will attend all public hearings/meetings necessary for this proj.~c t in order 

to ansvier any questions to the best of my ability in respect to the present and future ueeds, health, I 

safety, morals, convenience, order, prosperity and general vvelfare of the inhabitants of Georgetown. 
4. I understan.d that any i..r1complete applLcations \vill not move fo0,vard in the re .. vieV'/ proces3 and I Yvill be 

noti fied i.n v~riting after a thoroug..l;. review has been completed by the PlarLrling Department. 
5. It is understood that the P laoning Department processes all applications in the order in \Vhich they were 

received. Each application will continue in the process once eligibility and the appropriate reviews have 
been completed. 

6. I understand that only the designated primary contact listed on this application will receive any and all 
review comments , meeting information and correspondence to and from the Town of Georgetown. 

7. I understand that the Engineer will be billed for the professional services rendered from the Town 
Engineer and/or the Tovm Solici tor, as required for my application, unless I notify the Town PlaMing 
Department in 1.vri ting ad vising othef\vise. 

Siunatures 
/ 0 . . 

Designated Primary Contact 

Developer 

All Current Pro perty Owners 

Parcel -

Parcel -

Pa.rcel -



.. .·. -- sK: ~557 PG: 225 

Tax Parcel Nos.: 1-35-20.09-22.00, 
] ·35-20.09-23.00, J -35-20.09-24.00, 
1-3 5-20.05-93.00 and 1-35-20.09-
21.00 
Prepared By And Return To: 
COOCH AND TAYLOR., P.A. (DMH) 
P.O. Box 1680 
Wilmington, DE 19899-1680 

THIS DEED is made this _9_ day of June, 2016, between 

VIRGINIA C. BRIGHT. TRUSTEE OF THE ANTHONY V. BRIGHT FAMILY TRUST 
DATED APRIL 6, 2011, party of the first part, 

AND 

LYNCH LANE, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, party of the second part. 

WITNESSETH, that the said party of the first part, for a..?}d in consideration of the sum of 
TEN DOLLARS ($10.00) lawful money of the United States of America, the receipt ofwhich is 
hereby acknowledged, hereby grants and conveys unto the said party of the second part, its 
successors and/or assigns, in fee, 

Tax Pared Nos.: 1-35~20.09-22.00, 1-35-20.09-23.00, 1-35-20.09-24.00 and 1-35-20.05-93.0Q 

ALL that certain lot, piece and parcel of land situate, lying and being in the To'Wil of 
Georgeto'Wl'l, Georgetown Hundred, Sussex County, State of Delaware being Lands of Richard 
Marvin Ingram, Trustee, as shown on the Bo\.lll.dary & Improvement Location Survey Plan, Plan No. 
19780R-322809, dated June 28, 2004, prepared by Merestone Consultants, Inc. The said Property 

being more particularly boWlded and described as follows, to wit: 

BEGINNING at an iron pipe found on the southerly side ofLynch Lane, at 25 feet wide, a 
coir ..... :non comer of the Property herei.r1 being described and Lands ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery, said 
point be..ing located 551 feet, more or less, in an easterly direction from the point of intersection 
formed by the easterly curb line of South Bedford Street, with the southerly side of Lynch Lane; 
Thence from the point and place of Beginning, continuing along the southerly side of Lynch Lane 
and along lands, now or formerly of Board of Trustees of Delaware Technical & Community 
Co !lege, North 80° 30' 00" East, 1,089.49' to an iron pipe found on the westerly line of lands, now 
or formerly of Consolidated Rail C<Jrporation and a corn.mon corner of lands now or formerly of 
Board of Trustees of Delaware Technical & Community College, and the subdivision of The 
Meadows as sho\VTI in Plot Book 3 8, Pages 67 & 68; Thence leaving t~Je lands, now or formerly of 
Consolidated Rail Corporation, along Lands of The Meadows, by the following four ( 4) courses and 
distances: l) South 01 o 56' 00" West, 433.37' to a capped rcbar set, 2) South 80° 44' 09" West, 

00230741 



.- .· BK: 4557 PG: 226 

393.09' to a concrete monument found, 3) South 80° 40' 49" W 506.5T to a concrete monument 
found, and 4) South 80° 45' 05" West, 98. 12' to an iron pipe found, a corner of Lands now or 
formerly ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery; Thence leaving the lands ofThe Meadows, along lands, now 
or fonnerly ofMt. Zion Baptist Cemetery North 1 oo 17' 24" West, 421.17' to Lhe first mentioned 
point and place of Beginning said to contain an area of 10.1335 acres of land be the same more or 
less. 

BEING a part of the same lands and premises which Virginia C. Bright, Trustee of the 
Living Trust Declaration of Anthony V. Bright and Virginia C. Bright, dated December 19,2006, by 
Deed dated March 25,2014 and recorded April2, 2014 in the Office ofthe RecorderofDeeds in and 
for Sussex County, Delaware1 in Deed Book 4244, Page 191, did grant and convey Wlto Virg:ina C. 
Bright, Trustee of the Anthony V. Bright Family Trust Dated April6, 2011, in fee. 

Tax Pareel No.: 1-35--20.09-21.00 

ALL THAT CERTAIN lot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in or near the 
Town of Georgetown, Sussex Count'j, Delaware, in what was formerly called Campbell Town, as the 
same is more particularly described on a survey prepared by Merestone Consultants, Inc., dated 
November 29, 2006, as follows, to wit: 

BEGINNING at a point marked by an iron pipe set in the southerly line of Lynch Lane, 
which said point is a common comer for these lands being conveyed and other lands of this grantee, 
thence by and with said other land of the grantee, South 10 degrees 17 minutes 25 seconds East 
25.00 feet to a point marked by an iron pipe; thence South 80 degrees 30 minutes 00 seconds West 
104.13 feet to a point set at a corner for these lands being conveyed, other lands of this grantor and 
lands now or formerly ofDavjd L. Hall and Diane G. Hall; thence by and with said Hall lands North 
10 degrees 29 minutes 01 seconds We~'t 25.00 feet to a point marked by an iron pipe set in the 
southerly line of Lynch Lane; thence by and with the southerly line ofLynch Lane North 80 degrees 
30 minutes 00 seconds east 104.21 feet home to the place of beginning and containing 0.06 acres of 
land, be the same more or less. 

BEING the same lands and premises which Clarence Sample, Jr., Willie Hughes and Leroy 
Mann, Pastor and Successor Trustees of The First Baptist Church of Georgetown, now k'_11own as Mt. 
Zion Baptist Churc~ by Deed dated October 23 , 2007 and recorded October 26,2007 in the Office 
of the Recorder of Deeds in and for Sussex County, Dela-ware, in Deed Book 3514, Page 207, did 
grant and convey unto Anthony V. Bright, in fee. Thereafter, the said Anthony V. Bright did depart 
th1s life on April 6, 2011, as will more fully appear in the Office of the Register of Wills 1n and for 
Sussex County, Delaware, in Will Book 605, Page 61, and pursuant to the Living Trust Declaration 
and Last Will And Testament of Anthony V. Bright and Virginia C. Bright Dated December 19, 
2006, the said lands and premises did pass to The Ant1ony V. Bright Family Trust Dated April6, 
2011, in fee. 

SUBJECT to all easements, restrictions, reservations, agreements and covenants of record, if 
any, affecting the property or the ti.tle thereto, together with the benefits of the same. 
0023074! 



BK: 4557 PG: 227 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the saidpartyofth~ firstparthashereunto set its ha..1.d and seal, 
the day and year aforesaid. 

SEALED AND DELIVERED IN THE 
PRESENCE OF: 

STATE OF DELAWARE ) 

THE ANTHONY V. BlUGHT FAMILY TRUST 
DATED AP 6, 2011 

Cons I dP.rat ion~ 

----------------------------------------------

COUNTY OF SUSSEX 
) ss 
) 

Count!~ .00 
Stot~ 600. 01) 
Town Tnt a l 600.013 

Rec,..tved: KaraS Jun 17,:w16 

BE IT REMEMBERED. that on this 9 day of June, 2016, personally came before 
me, the Subscriber~ a Notarial Officer for the State and County afore-said, Virglnia C. Bright, 'Trustee 
ofTHE A..l\ITIIONYV. BRlGHT FAMIL YTRUSTDATED APRIL 6, 20ll,partyto this Indenture, 
known to me personally to be such, and acknowledged this l:ndenture to be her act and deed and the 
act and deed of the said trust. 

00230741 

GIVEN under my Hand and Seal of Office, the day and year aforesaid. 

b~~~ 
Notary Pubiic ./ .J. 1 • 

Printed Name: /YOI"A A,sl?' ,,.-.rr;I'J · 
My Commission Expires: o '1 .. &.Cf.. ~ o Jk~ 

RECEIVED 
Jun 1.7,.201.6 

ASSESSMENT DIVISION 
OF SUSSEX COUNTY 

Recorder of Deeds 
S•:ot t Da i l<!~ 
Jun 17,2016 02:05P 
Susse>< Count~ 
Doc. Surchac•ge Pcrid 



'; ·• ' ~ -
s. ~ r 

{. I ' . 

t ,. 
',, 

As Adopted by Town Council on J ;~n uary 13, 1010: 
Revi;lon Adopted November 1 J, 1013. 

Town of Georgetown Comprehens1ve Plan 
- ht.<- .... .... ~""' """""""' 1 ~- thl..-m , ..... "' , . ;..tj o "'"·~· ·'' ' ' '" "~ Q ... -, .. ~ , .... , ..... 
- · ··UIIIIn roo l 
- I onoOI< o~o ol ,\ 1~•1"'" 1 · !loch !Wou th k t' '' '~"'l ~ l 
1:!:8 I 111111~•1 t <•Ul!UN,· I ~ I ,1,PJ'<'•I o\l'J'"'""i> 
1 :-; ,,,.,....,,,, .,., , l' ~••••huh •'ll l l <> <o"'l! ! '• ~._,.,, . , ,,.,, , n u· l1'"" 

c::."J 
?:'/ J 

1 •wh• 1., , ,,, ,. ,~ 1 ,t;· .\ "l'•·' ' 
'-' •• •hh·•h,-.. • lllh~<on~•· 

,.,. .. , ,.J ,:·" l'l<' l"l!'" " <'.,•l tu l t• l • l'l •m• ·•~t IM I'l ''e ll(": 

'- ' " ' t lui t~l'l< 't l omfHI ~ L.ll" N ( 'll~ uln<"'l ' " ru111 >\ 
'l--J~I"hlli< ''1'•' 11 )ln"l •t•tl ,• 'W2jl< fn<I>UW''IIf("•ll• .11:,1 J•n .,oh l,. I ·~ o•f l •"<ll,ft l 
,, fl ,.,.tJ, , . .,,..,,, ){ o~h·~ ~ 

IIIII M roiiu•ll !kOt«I•·RO'I"il'" lu l •"f i<· · ~ 
~ ~ ~olnn u l.kU \ 11 ~ · fl t•Hrlo-llt , l 

I! M"ii•""' i l 1qh "~'""' " •• orlru ~o• l .• ,,. ,, --~N ''" ' '"'"'"""'' '"·'" ' ' " ., ,.,._, ~, 
.l,. ~ •' I l '••'l"' '<!d I' '"''''"' " '"' <:.,. 1, l)~~o.· n.d L'b ot• llll~ 

" \ 1~ 1 ' •1 I'll ~~.'! ~rl ~ .,.., I' l l 'IIIHr UO> Ill ·\ll ' IO \llt :•n ,\I~~ 

~ -.... t G 1 ... . . , ~ ~ . ~m· .. ,,..,.,. 
e;z 

''~l. · f\.· <utii~U .. \ ~ ti,'I I IIU11 f1«1111·1 L 
,,,· ,._...- ., 

• , ·~wlot ·• " ' ' hnut~ , • ., nu•lll'( f ,.f '~" l>~ •·o:• r h••"lc 1;•1 l't'lottll"'" ' l'tr ... ;o 

:, ··. . i ' 

~VICINITY MAP 
\jl) NOT TO SCALE 

'!!:J" '''"''"·'"' rtl~· ''"'•r r ·....-1 I ·•I• >. 

- !'.·:~" ' !"; Nc-.• 11 . ~~- n,,.,.,\. 

- r"'''''''"' '""'' L.:J .~ 1 ~)~ l<'w u ll cunC.n11< 

[_-::J I 111111 ( l"•"'f"II'U: .. ~ llllr.~~ li <'lii' • ' ' II Min' 
- - · l)oh l:<' . ,.,,.,,, ... , .. ,., . 1<'<":>1~· 11~ • 

. I ·'I.HI'' H I-'10 !l\<il~l -~fo:-!1 ~ \\ ~ 11'0'< ·" < 

:t: ,,,.,,., • ., .... 11 1. .,..~, ,...,,, r ,,..,, , ,,.,~.- , ll .·l•" "''" 1 "'"' . \~· • • .., • ·,,.,. .. "'~ 1 11'" '"'" ro "' ~ 

I. SITE DATA: 
U$·lO.Of·22.00. n.OO, HOO, 
PAATOFl100"1>101l5-lOO"- U .110 

lVNCtlt..UlEtlC 
AfTNCtlRISI(.._lll 

~~H~~~~o;:.._~~~~~e;:,~'!E 10a1 

l P~ESENT ZONING 
PIIIESENTVoNOliSE 

~:~~~~~~:u· N( 01' 

~=~!~~!IANAESIOENTI•lJ 

oU~.(IUSO.FT . ltiO. II.CiiiES) 

II. ZONING PROPOSED lAND USE DATA: 

I PROPOSE010NO'«' "'"' 
PROPOSED lAND USE RESIDENTIAL TOWNkDUE S 

:~.~~~ r5~o;.r1 ~~~ O'M:lliNil UN! IS 

l P•RKING ~EOUIAEO lSP•CES IDWEUINGUNI I 
• I OU • 1 •9t1 SP.CES~EOUIRED 

lSETMCKS&SIJI. K AII~CRITE AIA 

FRONT l 5" 
SlOE 10 
COANEIISIOE 15" 

REAR 10 

u•~ SlOO 
HEIGHT 

--- - -- PR0PEAn'60IJNOAAY 

-- - - -- AD-"'CEtH PROPERn' liNE 

PRoPERT'I'll t-.IE 109EA9M•I()Q!oiED 
- ,i\7 - - - WETLANOSLINE 

IIOAOCENTERUN I!. 

8UilOINGSE18ACKI'I'AROUNE 

- - - - -- - li<KOIICHRIGHT.of'·WAY tiNE 

.... ~· --.,_.,., .. "'"--- ;; •• .,;:t: I 
~ : ~! I 

i: ~r ::.: : ·~·ll' 
•L- .I.- ----;;,;;,;;-."';-.,;- ------~ · ·1 

PROI'OSEOil.OliM«lS•..OSl!lalCJIS 

TYPICAL BUILDING UNITS 
AND REQUIRED YARDS 

SCALE: 1"• 60' 

--------
---- AA· .• - ~ 

\JLJ~ 

REZONING EXHIBIT 

(9 g! 

z ~ 
- :5 z ~ 
0 ~ 
N 5 w 8 
0:: ~ 

VJ 

w ~ 
z z 

<( w ~ 
_J z ~ 

:S I :5 ~ 
a. U I " 
~ z 0 ~ 
~ >- ~ ~ 
~_j_J 8 

DATE 
><WU 11/ ;,>6/H 

'" 
1 



N 
0 
z 
z 
G') 

() 

0 
z 
() 
m 
"lJ 
--i 

a 

I 

II ~ 
I I 
I I 

II 

ILLUSTRATIVE PLAN 

. ---... -

LYNCH LANE REZONING 
LYNCH LANE 
TOWN OF GEORGETOWN SUSSEX COUNTY DELAWARE 

\ 

-~ 

9 
~ , : z , 
::; . 

~ _·· 
v. · · ·. - I 
~----------------~~~~~ 

/ 

./ 



.,.,..,..,sa<s.~~~- "'"'~'~~''l~ • • •w ow:; ••'VI' ,.., '" I.MOD(SIGJOOOC: 

m 
X 
(/) _, 
z 
G) 

z 
m 
G) 
I 
CD 
0 
:::0 
I 
0 
0 
0 
N 
0 
z 
z 
G) 

-o 
r 
}> 
z 

~ ! r~ 

~J 
-" ~ ~ ; ;; 
~ 

' " ~ ~ . "' 
NEIGHBORHOOD ZONING 

LYNCH LANE REZONING 
LYNCH LANE 
TOWN OF GEORGETOWN SUSSEX COUNTY DELAWARE 

~ 
L~- I ! I I 
S~~1i"1 ' LA~AAf~~~~;,: NC . I 

I 
--- ,......,,.,.,~ _,..nzooo..._ 

I I 
~C...-• --



... 
!!! 
Ill 
a: ... 
(I) 

~~\: -··~ ~~·~1i~~·~ ~ ~ '""":~~=:l~~~~,., t<»at.-o ON!~ I " . . .. ·-· ""'"'"'" . 
:>!o' """·~ ·· ~ ~ -~·~ ...... .... a.,... LYNCH L NE g1 AOIICA•I>-'>OIIU · • .. - lf i !SINGl>'_._.....,,-01' AYI 

.. ' ·.··~· " 

\~--

'-"-'IDS .... Df 
Tmi"OO"G!OIIGf10.¥N 

DS IJIOPG .. 

! lil i I 

1~ 
\W1-.fw;'-f T· 
~ 

UOI'UT'<IJ<It 
~!NIUIM 

:!'l~=o 
ftUUIOO~O 

f;.t,"[00UAftUT 

~··~~tfa~F-"y 

'· . 
·c 

n 

ilf : 
;Jt I '•, 

- ·1 
"{ 
I ~':-- 1( "· ;fY;;< ''\:; ~...,, -~ f 1 ... ,;/ 1\ ~' :.(1, •'· -.'\ ~· ~ . "-lf--' :/ , \ '":..J '~. ~ ,,. ii... ~• I 

.. /i 

~ 

Cl 
II( 
0 
!1. 
Q , 
~;! 

----,- " 
'·"' ~ 

I • 
~:.!~; .~,~ .. ~~:~·~!:,~· ~ir~l~;~:;~~ ~ 

.\. .~ ~ M.O>' ' ,,, •• " 

_ c.. ... L__4 j ,._,_. .. ~.J·,..,__; ,;·~:~ ·:. :·A_ii ,,,;z~~~ ~)/'·~· ; .;_,'-'--

,~.;;E:~ .. 
~~ .. ~ "'""'" 

~-~·;~::•~· ·· .... 

:1: ,, 
... 
:1 
0 
lfj 

U"•l~l'lle,.I~IU 

>O)O.Jo<Q .... • 

,......, .. ... ,,. 
'""' ... "" ... ........ ~ .. ,, ,,.., .. b..,_.., ... . 

'"'"':I'C)"" 
loo-C""·' 

. .-...... 
"'n"'-~"""P.' .. ~·--e:- 1'1101 

<::1~101'<,;» 

to-IC\ -.IM-1 

'"'''- ' UOift""\".;11 •••• ,. ... .., ,"'00 

,' • ~ Glll~><:<<O>tl ~ IP. o:J!>;o(llt>9l ~ I 
.~ • S1 1'2<r!>eW ~ IO_.., t ... ••~ -- 1 l~NG IIA-1 1'. 

.,.-- I t"'o!.'~~H;~~\,. ; . l 
r ;@ 1 · 

~~ • ; I l 
l . . ! 

~~'"" \1 "' lKl•IIIAI'II:I ClUE<\.~l I P. I-JS -20.ot·l2 

~,',;!::"·:.~; -co I ZONING UR·• 

I 

I! 
' I! ! i 

li 
! 
I 

·. ~-~-] 

c..~ .... - •• ·o: 
(;*ll<.:.Qr>tll" ••u•VDI ,.-.,~, .,.! 

I 'ON!"" '"""""li .. IL'" 

·i· ~· -.i;;._,r-., "'s"'""1!Enrn-• -.~......-,. 
._...cs ... •OI 
INII~YI.'ICI.l 

TP. l-l!>-10.11').~ 

ZONING UR-I 

' ' '. 

• ;~~U:·::· .. ~::;~:~:~~g~~ • CCOIIO.ONt:£ WIIN lttE .. INI.1UU 6fAN0A'tDOF Act:U JIA (;Y FORA 

• ~Hf.O. CJf ruTUII~ l'<HCH l ANE O£Dt<:ATIQN(PAII1 Clf TP •1 · J~·l0U9·l1 OOJl iE SWITHIN AN EkiS IIN'-' 

~!~~:!:.~YW~~~~~~~~C~H~':.~~J~~Il>TfN t:E <>" HU ..... N RhiAINS IS ~01 ~foiCWt< NO<>>< YSOC:Al 

,, .. -,. 
";H 

\.AI+DSOFIIIHGINIA C. BRIG!'i i , I RUSIEE 
GROSSAREA •10.1335ACRES 

I P. 1·3H0.09-1300 
lOMING. UIH 

-~ ::rr~~r .• ~- -.,,.~,..,., 

~~~;~DO ··"%~~ f~~~:F.o~ StJBOMl0N~
1 11 

,;.;1~1CO 
lOMI'fGliR•I ;""'~G\J" " ' "fhr. M..-,..dc .... ;;.'" IOO.""'Ufl' 

1P~1 -35·lllp- 57 .00. 62.00 
& ,,, 2~5.00 

PBJ!. 61&68 

! 

\ 

~'"··~-~· •t~IHri>SIOA 
1~ • \ -lHIIO(>.lO"OO 

' (lNINO""·' I 
i 

! 

I 

! 

I 

I 

I 
i 

.... 
I of, 

1 /il I 
\ 
I 

' \ 
. ,, ·, ~ \ 

' "' ' ,, " 
t \ \ 

f
'\ .. ~ ..... , ... ~ ' 

t;:. .. \ \ 
I , \ ~'i\ \ II ·1 , r.~, . 

··~~~.::~~ , $' ~ ' i: ::::~:;g.,, · ~ t~o \ 
I i' s~ , ' I 

I 1 

/ 
\ '6 
' ~ 

SU801VISIONOF 
"fl.c:M.,.odoo.. .. " 

TP •l - 3~10.00-5100.62.00 
&161.00·14,.00 

P838.PG67&&8 

'6 ., 

il
' ' ;;;;;~~~~""!:," 

_ 'COMMON-A" 

. ~-~~~ - -.... .. ..... ..,=:.:.~ ... 
':::;i~~;~ : ~, .. -::;~"0~ ~ - (g~~:§~~~x 

t•"~"·'" '""""c""''ONOI"$ 
~• .. ot •~..U.IIOCIII-IJI·W•• 
il0/ft0<1Ta'QI-f 

.o.PPRCNEO"'jiii"'"'"'ES"'""'""'''"''~"'I"ijfllrell 

BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY PLAN 
fOR PROPERTY KNOWN AS 

LANDS OF VIRGINIA C. BRIGHT, TRUSTEE 
PREPARED fOR 

LAND DESIGN, INC. 
SITUATE IN· 

TOWN OF GEORGETOIIYN • SUSSEX COUNTY 

STATE OF DELAWARE 
TAX MAP • . I -35·20.09-22. 23. 24. PART Of 21 6 1-35·20.05-93 

~ M E RE STONE 
, CONSULTANTS, INC. 

f.N GfNI-."1-:H.S PI.ANNf-."H.S · SURI11: YOHS 

5215 W 'N.X>O IIIIll Ol'li'IE iJ5i6 CROSSING AVENUE 
WILMINGTON OE 1980!i UNIT 1 FJVEPOINTSCROSSINO 
PHONE 302:~2-1900 LEWES. DE 19!158 PHONE 

FAX lOl-992-7911 FA~~?~~fJ\ 



TOWN OF GEORGETOWN - PLANNING COMMISSION 

Draft Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 

ATTENDANCE 

Commissioners 
Gary Tonge 
Bob Ricker 
Linda Dennis 
John Painter 

Staff 
Jocelyn Godwin, Planning 
Tim Willard, Solicitor 
Jamie Craddock, Planning 

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

2. 

3. 

Chairman Tonge called the meeting to order in the Town Hall at 6:00p.m. 

Chairman Tonge announced the resignation of Commissioner Sue Barlow and thanked 
her for her many years of service to the Town. 

Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, to thank Sue Barlow 
for her service. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

The Commission would like to attend a Town Council meeting where the Council and 
Commission could present something to Mrs. Barlow. 

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 21, 2016 MEETING MINUTES 
Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, 
December 21, 2016 regular meeting minutes as presented. 
(UNANIMOUS) 

PUBLIC HEARING: Rezone Application 
CASE #2016-10 

to approve the 
APPROVED 

An application by Dennis L. Schrader, Esquire, on behalf of Lynch Lane, LLC, for an 
official zoning map amendment from Urban Residential (URI) to Townhouse Residential 
(MR2). The properties are located on Lynch Lane +I- 90' NE of Charles Way, 
Georgetown, DE identified as Sussex County Tax District I35 Map 20.09 Parcel 2I . 00 
(Part of, 25 'xI 04 '); 22.00; 23.00; 24.00 and Map 20.05 Parcel 93.00. 

Mrs. Godwin stated the public hearing was posted in the Countian on 12/22/16. The 
property was posted and the property letters mailed to neighboring properties on 116117. 
Two pieces of correspondence were received. On 1/4/17 a letter from Eric Bodenweiser, 9 
Lynch Lane, and four other residents within Cullen Acres, expressed concerns with the 
width of Lynch Lane and provided recommendations on how to route the traffic. On 



Town of Georgetown - Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18 , 2017 
Page 2 of 5 

1/ 17/ 17 an email from Josephine and John Waldecker with a list of questions and 
concerns regarding the Eli Walls tax ditch. Copies were provided to the Commissioners. 

Dennis Schrader, of Morris, James, Wilson, Halbrook & Bayard, LLP, presented the 
application, along with Chris Kalil, Lynch Lane LLC, and Tom Ford of Land Design. A 
booklet was reviewed that had been provided to the Commissioners previously. The 
property had been addressed as a prior project known as Gingerberry. The property is 
10.1335 acres with an additional .06 acres. The Comprehensive Plan designates the land 
as Medium High Density Residential. 

Tom Ford provided a review of the site. The site is primarily open agricultural land with 
drainage outfall to the adjoining tax ditch. To the north is the Town water tower and the 
interfaith housing community. To the east is the railroad track. To the south is the 
Meadows community (single family homes). To the west is the Mt. Zion Baptist 
cemetery. Current zoning of URI allows 7,200 sf lots or density of 6 dwelling units per 
acre. Proposed zoning of MR2 allows for an increased density (up to 9/acre); however, 
proposing less than 5 units per acre. The zoning is in conformity with neighboring Acorn 
Acres (MR2) and the Town's 2010 Comprehensive Plan. The applicant will not be 
proposing any neighborhood business, as allowed. 

The conceptual plan was shown of 12 buildings with 4 units. There would be 48 dwelling 
units which would be 4.8 units per acre. Greater than 70% of the site will be open space 
and less than 30% is impervious (which includes roads, buildings, parking, walkways and 
patios). The buffer will be addressed along the Meadows property line and the buildings 
will be set back greater than 1 00 feet from that property line. 

Traffic pattern is to be determined. There are 3 ways to approach the site, West Way, 
Charles Way and Lynch Lane. A 50' wide ROW is needed and 25' will be added to the 
current 25'. A sewer manhole is available and a 12" water line. The water hydrant there 
now, would be moved. 

The Commission questioned the tax ditch setback and the applicant stated they will 
request to reduce the 80' setback for the tax ditch to 25 '. The traffic that will be generated 
is a concern, as well as the fact that the new Comprehensive Plan is being worked on and 
the future use of the land has not been addressed yet. The plan for Gingerberry was for 24 
single family homes, approximately 48 vehicles, which now would be doubled to 96 
vehicles for 192 trips per day. That volume would overburden Lynch Lane. The extension 
of Lynch Lane past Charles Way on the prior project created a dead end street with only 
one way to enter the property for emergency services. It creates a concern that one person 
could block the way in. Also, according to the Design and Construction Standards, any 
dead end street, which is what the extension of Lynch Lane will become, is supposed to 
have a cul-de-sac in it. 

The Commission stressed that the intersection of Lynch Lane with South Bedford Street 
and South Front Street is a traffic problem now and a safety issue. The solicitor infonned 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 3 of5 

the Commission that the traffic concerns would be addressed with the site plan. A traffic 
impact study could be requested for the site plan. 

Chairman Tonge opened the meeting for public comment. 
In Favor: 
Eric Bodenweiser, of Lynch Lane, is concerned with traffic, the stop signs are not 

currently used, not against proj ect, would like traffic to be routed to reduce concern as 
suggested in his letter. 

Not in favor : 
John Waldecker, of The Meadows, is concerned about the Eli Walls tax ditch and 

the children that cross through it. The overgrowth along the ditch needs to be cleaned out. 
Last clean out of the ditch was 10 years ago. Would like the impact to the Meadows to be 
considered. 

Diane Hall, of Lynch Lane, expressed concern with the traffic on Lynch Lane 
which is not wide and has curbing on only one side. 

Ed Dawicki, of The Meadows, asked if the units would be rented units or privately 
owned. (The applicant, Chris Kalil, stated that the units could be for sale or lease, 
depending on the market at the time.) Mr. Dawicki also expressed concern with the strain 
on the infrastructure, the schools are hurting now. There would also be a strain on the tax 
ditch. During storms, the ditch is to the top. The area is more suited to single family 
dwellings. 

Karl Haller, used to live on Lynch Lane which is a very narrow road for traffic. 
Also the busy intersection will require consideration be given to the traffic flow. 

Mary Haller, lives on South Bedford, about a block from the intersection. Traffic 
is very bad, difficult to get out of the driveway. Need to address the congestion and 
speeding of cars. Children and buses are a concern. There is a big difference between 
rentals and property owners such as number of cars. Pricing of the units can detennine 
who lives there. Also concern if a fire and access to the fire by the fire department. 

Commissioner Dennis moved, seconded by Commissioner Ricker, to recommend 
DENIAL of the application due to serious concerns and approval would be for an 
unknown result. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

Poll vote: 
Commissioner Painter -No (nay), against motion, the application is in line with 
the Comprehensive Plan and it looks fine. 
Commissioner Dennis - As stated (yea), traffic, safety, in addition timing is 
everything and the Town is very close to having a new Comprehensive Plan and 
would feel better if it could be completed first. 
Commissioner Ricker- Yes (yea), in favor of denial, for the reasons of traffic and 
issues discussed and even if it leans toward the Comp Plan, as said, things have 
changed since then in the last ten years and it will probably change with the 
update. 
Chairman Tonge - No (nay), against motion, request to change zone meets the 
current Comprehensive Plan in place, concerns shared about traffic and tax ditch 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18, 2017 
Page 4 of 5 

that are to be addressed with the site plan process and by the different agencies 
involved with that process. 

Motion to deny fails. Tie 2 yeas - 2 nays. 

Chairman Tonge closed the public hearing. 

4. BOA CASE #2016-15 

An application by La Red Health Center, Inc., requesting from the Code of the Town of 
Georgetown a use variance from §230-170 E. to allow for two additional wall signs. The 
property is located at 21444 Carmean Way, identified as Sussex County Tax District 135 
Map 14.00 Parcel35.09, zoned HC (Highway Commercial). 

Kevin Loftus, of La Red Health Center, presented the application. The applicant stated that 
due to the size of the building, 25,000 sf, the existing sign on the front of the building is not 
adequate. Additional signage is needed to compete with their neighbors . There is competition 
for walk-in services. Additional signage would create awareness of those on 113 and 404. 
When the building was constructed, it was the only building in College Park in that section. 
The proposed signs are within the character and architecture ofthe building. 

Chairman Tonge confirmed with the applicant that the Planning Commission does not make 
the decision, but a recommendation. 

The Commission asked about the dimensions of the signs and how many complaints had 
been received in locating the building. The applicant stated the signs are 30" tall and 306" 
across and that no tracking had been done regarding complaints. Current signage is a small 
sign on the front and then the electronic sign out in front of the building. 

Mrs. Godwin confirmed that the proposed signs do meet the Development Design Standards 
as far as the aesthetics with the building and percent of fa<;ade. 

Commissioner Dennis moved, without a second to recommend approval of the signs as 
presented. Motion failed. 

Commissioner Painter moved, seconded by Commissioner Ricker, to recommend 
denial of the application as presented. 

Poll vote: 
Commissioner Painter - deny (yea), feels the request is based solely on the 
competitors signage. Not enough reason to grant the request. 
Commissioner Dennis - in support of application (nay). They provide an 
important service to those in need and if they need a louder voice, she has no 
problem with that. 
Commissioner Ricker- deny (yea), they have adequate signage including a digital 
sign that no one else has. 



Town of Georgetown- Planning Commission 
Meeting Minutes 
January 18,2017 
Page 5 of5 

Chairman Tonge - in support (nay), no issue with the request, in Highway 
Commercial zoning, signage is not negative. 

Motion to recommend denial fails. Tie 2 yeas - 2 nays. 

5. Discussion: §230-179 A. 

The Commission discussed the requirement of the Commission making 
recommendation on Board of Adjustment cases. The Commission asked that the 
Board of Adjustment be asked ifthere is a value to the comments provided. No other 
municipality is known of that does the same process. 

6. Planning Department Report 

Mrs. Godwin reported that a Category 1 site plan for the Shops of College Park 
outpads was submitted for review. A predevelopment meeting has been scheduled for 
20691 Dupont Blvd. A sign was approved by Planning for 133 East Market Street, 
same color scheme as previous. A reminder was given for the workshop on the 
Comprehensive Plan to take place on 1131 /17. 

7. ADJOURNMENT 

Commissioner Ricker moved, seconded by Commissioner Dennis, to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:47p.m. APPROVED (UNANIMOUS) 

APPROVED: 
Gary Tonge, Chairperson 

ATTEST: 
Jocelyn Godwin, Planning 



Jamie Craddock 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOSEPHINE WALDECKER [jjwaldecks2@comcast.net] 
Sunday, January 15, 2017 3 50 PM 
Jamie Craddock 
Rezone Application Case #2016-1 0 

My husband John and I reside at 12 Goldenrod Drive, Georgetown , Delaware, (The Meadows of 
Georgetown). The Eli Walls Tax Ditch borders the back of our home and the adjoining property in this 
rezone application. The proposal to build multi-family homes brings up a lot of questions concerning 
the tax ditch. 

Our concerns are as follows : 

*With multi-family homes, probably means a lot of children 

* Suppose home owners in the new development decide to put fences in their backyards, how will 
that affect ditch 

maintenance? 

* Ditch maintenance should be done before any construction begins 

*A right-of-way to maintain the ditch is on the field side and must be kept available 

* Ch ild ren crossing through the ditch is a major concern 

*Why can't steps be taken to tile (pipe) the ditch? 

*Why is it so long before each clean out of the ditch? 

*The ditch is open down at Park Avenue and cleaned 

*What impact will the buildings have on the ditch? 

*Will water from the streets be diverted to the Eli Walls Tax Ditch? 

* How wi ll grading be done? 

We plan to attend the rescheduled meeting on January 18th. 



1/4/17 

Eric R. Bodenweiser 

9 Lynchs Lane 

Georgetown, DE 19947 

ericbodie@comcast.net 

302 856 9395 

Planning Department and Planning Commiss ion 

Town of Georgetown 

39 The C ircle 

Georgetown, DE 19947 

Re: Lynch Lane, LLC Rezone Application Public Hearing scheduled for 1118117 

Dear Planning Department and Planning Commission, 

I am writing to you on behalf of myself and four other residents of Lynch Lane; Patty 

Boden weiser, Diane Hall, Emily Brock and Debbie Jarvis. Together, we represent over 100 years 

of residency on this quiet little narrow road. 

All of us agree that a person should be able to do whatever they want with their property 

so long as it is within reason. Generally speaking, we are not against the above referenced 

application. We all knew that growth wo uld come to that property someday. Our tiny 

development is called Cullen Acres (the area including West Way, Charles Way and Lynch 

Lane) and it is a modest modular home development. Multi-Family Residential zoning is most 

certainly the best way for a developer to maximize the Lynch Lane, LLC property potential and 

in our opinion, the rezoning fits into the overall scheme of the area . 

Our only concern is the additional vehicle and pedestrian traffic that will be generated 

from the addition of SO homes and approximately 200 people that will eventually live there. A 

.. lane", by definition, is a narrow road or alley. Lynch Lane is 20 feet wide, with little or no room 

for potential widening. Putting in curbing and a sidewalk seems to be about all that could be 

done there. A "way", by definition, is a road, path, track or street for traveling on. Charles Way 

is 19 feet wide but has plenty of room for potential widening along with the addition of curbing 

and sidewalks. West Way is 40 feet wide along and has an existing sidewalk and curbing. 



'vVe vvould like to see all the construction, vehicle and pedestrian traffic be caused to use 

West Way and Charles Way (not Lynch Lane) as '·the way"' to get to the townhouses. Also, we 

vvould like to see all vehicle traffic caused to travel slowly through Cullen Acres. Below is a 

proposal that might make these things happen: 

l . Leave Lynch Lane exactly the way it is all the way from South Bedford to Charles Way 

by making Lynch Lane a dead-end street at the corner of Lynch and Charles. If you 

cannot make Lynch a dead-end street, then make it a one-way street, with vehicles 

traveling west to east only (from South Bedford Street towards the town ·s water tower). 

2. Pu t stop signs at all the corners of Charles, West and Lynch in every direction. 

3. Build curbing and sidewalks along Lynch from the new townhouses all the way to 

Charles. 

4 . Build curbing and sidewalks along Charles from Lynch to West Way. 

We hope you will serious ly consider this proposal and will contact us with any comments 

or questions. We look forward to amicably working with you and the project's developers. 

S incere ly, 

Eric R. Bodenweiser 

2 



Town Council of Town of Georgetown 
Public Hearing 
February 8, 2016 
Case #2016-10 Rezone Application 
Lynch Lane, LLC 

We oppose the rezoning for the following reasons: 

The owner does not know if the Townhouses are to be owner occupied or leased. 

'·-.J 

---- --

Traffic- there will be 96 parking spaces on the property. Lynch Lane is only a little larger than an ally 
with cars parked along one side. The owner says he will widen the road in front of his property that will 
not change the original Lynch Lane between South Bedford & the owner's property. Using Lynch as an 
entrance/exit to South Bedford Street, across from South Front St is a hard intersection to navigate with 
a lot of t raffic both day and night. The other ent ra nce/exit to South Bedford is Charles Way to West 
Way to South Bedford St reet. Both of these street s have st op signs that are currently ignored. 
Acorn Acres uses the same streets to enter/exit. It has 24 units with an additional48 parking spaces. 
This development would bring the total to approximately 144 veh icles make about 2 t rips per day. 
That 's a tot al of 288 t rips. That w ill create a t remendous burden on those streets. 

There is not be room for emergency vehicles to operate in case of emergency. 

The families in the 48 townhouses/apartment would be a huge burden on our the schools, police, fire, 
all infrastructure. 

The 48 townhouses/apartments would be a big burden on Eli Wallace tax ditch. 

They would take away the area for wildlife. 

Thank you for your consideration on this case. 

Rosemary D. & Edward C. Dawicki Jr 

10 Buttercup Dr. 

Georgetown, DE 19947 

./ 



Planning Department 

39 The Circle 

Georgetown, De 19947 

February 6, 2017 

Dear Planning Department, 

Please accept this letter in response to the notice we received dated Jan. 27, 2017 for an application by 

Dennis L. Schrader to change the zoning on Lynch Lane, Georgetown . 

We want it on record we are very much opposed to the change. Our property backs to this property and 

when we purchased our property knowing the existing zoning. Also the addition of another townhouse 

community will bring even more problems and most of them most likely will be rentals. We already have 

people roaming in our yards at night and our vehicles have been broken into 4 times . 

It just is not right to change zoning just so someone can make more money. The original zoning was set 

of a reason and we do not want to see it changed . 

Georgetown, DE 19947 



RESOLUTION 2017- _i 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF UP TO $500,000 
MAXIMUM PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF A GENERAL 0 LIGATION BOND IN 
ORDER TO FINANCE THE ADDITIONAL CQ S'J.\RUCTION COSTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH NECESSARY UPGRADES D IMP OVEMENTS TO 
THE TOWN OF GEORGETOWN'S APPROV G STREET WATER 
TREATMENT FACILITY PROJECT ANDE -rT ~G THE TIME AND 
PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING THERE ~ . 

WHEREAS, to authorize the borrowing of up to $500,000 through the issuance of the 
Bond for the Project and in order to comply with the requirements of Sections 5,9(a) (1 and 2) 
and 5.9( c) of the Charter, the Town Council of the Town (the "Town Council"), through its 
adoption of this Resolution, hereby gives notice to the electors of the Town that the Town 
Council proposes to borrow an amount of money, not to exceed $500,000 principal amount, to 
fund the Project, which is a permitted purpose under Section 5.9 of the Charter, and hereby 
establishes that a public hearing on the matter be fixed on March 8, 2017, at 6:45 p.m., 
prevailing time, in the Georgetown Town Hall located at 39 The Circle, Georgetown, Delaware 
19947. 

660369.1 2/ 17/ 17 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of The Town of 
Georgetown as follows: 

1. The Town Council hereby gives notice to the electors of the Town that the Town 
proposes to borrow an amount of money, not to exceed $500,000 principal amount, to fund the 
Project. 

2. Pursuant to Sections 5.9(a) (1 and 2) and 5.9(c) ofthe Charter: 

Amount of Borrowing: Total principal amount not to exceed $500,000. 

Purpose for Borrowing: The Town Council hereby finds t he roject constitutes the 
following, which is a permitted purpose for which m ney may be borrowed under 
Section 5.9 of the Charter: 

Finance the unanticipated, 

Manner of Securing the Same: The Town wil orr the funds through the issuance of 
a general obligation bond of the o n to finance t e Project and the full faith, credit and 
taxing power of the Town will , e e ged to pay the n cipal and interest on the bond 
should such repayment become necessar d le ·em of the Project. 

3. The To , Council hereby establishes that a public hearing on this Resolution and 
the proposed borrowing described herein shall be held on March 8, 2017, at 6:45, prevailing 
time, in the Georgetown Town Hall located at 39 The Circle, Georgetown, Delaware 19947, and 
hereby directs that notice of such hearing be published and/or posted as required by 
Section 5.9(a) of the Charter, by publication in a newspaper having a general circulation in the 
Town at least one (1) week before the time set for the public hearing. 

660369.1 2/ 17/ 17 2 



ADOPTED AND RESOLVED this 22nd day ofFebruary, 2017. 

By: ________________________ _ 

Name: William E. West 
Title: Mayor 

(TOWN SEAL) 

Attest: ____________ _ 
Name: Stephen M. Hartstein 
Title: Secretary of Council 

660369. 1 2/17/17 3 



CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY OF COUNCIL 

The undersigned, Secretary of the Town Council of The Town of Georgetown, HEREBY 
CERTIFIES that: 

The foregoing Resolution proposing borrowing a sum of money and authorizing a public 
hearing on such borrowing of the Town was duly moved and and adopted by a 
majority vote ofthe Town Council of said Town at a duly called public meeting of 
said Council held on April 25, 2012; and that the roll of the T was called and such 
members voted or were absent as follows : 

660369. 1 2117/ 17 

Name 

William E. West, Mayor 

Stephen M. Hartstein 

Chris Lecates 

Stephen M. Hartstein 
Secretary of Council 


	February 22 2017 Agenda - Amended
	Rezone Application 2016-10
	Resolution #2017-1 King Street Water Treatment Plant Upgrade Project - Issuance of General Obligation Bond

